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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:13 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

  
NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 

10:00 a.m.                              Wednesday, July 15, 2015                             2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building           

  
Subject:  “Investigating Contract Misconduct at the National Weather Service” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Mr. Mark Greenblatt, Deputy Assistant General for Compliance & Ethics, Office of Inspector 
General, Department of Commerce 

 Mr. Robert Byrd, Former Chief Financial Officer, National Weather Service 
 Mr. Peter Jiron, Former Deputy Chief Financial Officer, National Weather Service  

  
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 
 
Ashley Smith | Senior Counsel to the Chairman and Administrative Director | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


